



Weijia Hu

Preferred name: Enid Hu

Birthday: 1998/05/29

Phone number: +64 220741305/ +86 13088811255

Email: enidhu367@gmail.com

Personal website: www.enid-hu.com

Profile

I am a self-motivated person and passion for learning new things. With experience learning in AUT, I have skills in editing video and digital painting with bringing in my own idea. In the assignment, I learn the base shooting experience, camera language, and the conceptual theory. Also, performance experience in motion capture as my minor in university.

Education

Auckland University of Technology (Feb 2016 -Dec 2018)

Bachelor of Digital design

2D/3D Animation, Visual effect, Gaming, Photograph, Video editing, Shooting, Motion capture(performance/editing)

Pakuranga College (July 2012- Nov 2015)

NCEA level 3

Skills

Software

Maya, Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, After effect, Premier, Audition, Lightroom, Contract 2

Language

Chinese, English, Japanese

Experience

Beijing Panstone Ltd & Resn China (Dec 2017 – Jan 2018)

Video editing and information consolidation for the client with a nice teamwork to make the company process smoothly.

Translating, website article editing for company promotion.

Overload Committee (Nov 2018- Present)

Graphic designer

Published a Mini-Manga sponsored by VIZ Media and Graphic Novel Cafe which printed 400 copies in Japan day (3rd Mar 2019)

Website: <https://www.overload.co.nz/about/what-is-manga/>

Clearvision Communications (Apr – Jul 2018)

Video shooting and editing for the training video.

Motion Carputer Lap (Jul 2018 –Aug 2018)

Auckland University of Technology Motion Carputer Lap client's project

AUT Chinese Student Association (Feb 2016 – Feb 2017)

Event Poster Designer, Product Designer

Event Poster design

Product design

e.g. CSA T-shirt, Flyer

Poster design: <https://enid-hu.com/2018/01/16/poster-design-for-autcsa/>

Translator

2017 Overload nz comic+manga convention (Sep 2017)

China-New Zealand agribusiness trade and investment conference (May 2016)

3rd Shenzhen independent animation biennale (Nov 2016)

2nd Shenzhen independent animation biennale (Nov 2014)

Volunteer

Auckland Festival of Photography 2018 (Jun 2018)

2017 Overload nz comic+manga convention (Sep 2017)

AUT 3rd Chancellor Construction elite program (May 2016)

New Zealand international student smile ambassador (May 2016)

AUT semester2 orientation (July 2016)

3rd Shenzhen independent animation biennale (Nov 2016)

Referee

Hossien Najafi

Lecturer - Art & Design Mgmt. & Allied Art & Design Mgmt. & Allied

55 Wellesley Street East, Auckland

+64 2206223800

hossein.najafi@aut.ac.nz

Seong Ho

Committee Director of Overload NZ

Graphic Novel Café, 99 Shortland Street, (Corner of Shortland & Princes Street) Auckland, New Zealand.

+64-9-303-3445

graphicnovelcafe@gmail.com